
From: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org 
[mailto:muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2023 1:00 pm 
To: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org; 
sabeen.khan@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Illegal Relation in Govt Field 
 
Dear Ms. Naila Nizam, 
 
I hope you will be doing well. The complaint against Mr. Abdul Shakoor (UCPO-Mera Kachoori) is closed 
as per the emails below. 
 
Best Regards 
Muslehuddin 
 
From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 11:38 AM 
To: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Illegal Relation in Govt Field 
 
FYI Please. 
 
From: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>  
Sent: Thursday, 16 February 2023 1:38 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Illegal Relation in Govt Field 
 

Thanks Pls file the case and keep the hard copies for future record. 
 

 

Best Regards 

 

 

Dr. Sarfaraz Khan Afridi 
MBBS (Pesh), M.Trop. Paeds (UK), DTCH (UK) 

D.T.M & H (Lond), D. Clin.Paeds (Lond) 

Team Leader – WHO - PEI 
World Health Organization – Pakistan 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa - Peshawar 

Mb. Cont: +92 - 300-590-8373 

E-Mail Office:     afridis@who.int 

E-Mail Personal: drskafridi@gmail.com 

 
From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>  
Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2023 7:37 PM 
To: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int> 
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Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Illegal Relation in Govt Field 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Reference to the complaint received through EOC, below is the response from CTC for onwards advise. 
 
Thank you  

Waseem Abbas 
 

On Feb 15, 2023, at 7:34 PM, muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org wrote: 

  
Dear Mr. Waseem Abbas, 
  
I hope you will be doing well. It is another case of anonymous complaint and the allegations leveled 
against Mr. Abdul Shakoor (UCPO-Mera Kachoori) shall be dropped on technical grounds mentioned 
below. 
  

1. The complaint is vague in nature and the designation (Union Councilor Controller Officer) 
mentioned in the complaint does not exist.  

2. The Union Council to which the complaint is registered is also not revealed by the complainant.  
3. It is very complicated to investigate an anonymous complaint due to the reason that the 

complainant has not disclosed his / her contact details for follow up questions on the complaint 
received. (As per the agreed SOP’s the anonymous complaints may not be possible, to be 
investigated for the above mentioned reason). 

4. It will be of great use if EOC may kindly provide the contact details of the complainant to have a 
better understanding about the matter reported. The CTC will ensure the confidentiality of the 
matter and investigation will be carried out promtly. 

  
Best Regards, 
Muslehuddin  
  
From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 8:12 PM 
To: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>; muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB 
KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Illegal Relation in Govt Field 
  
Dear Colleague,  
  
Reference to the below email trail, A compliant is received through Provincial EOC regarding UCPO 
Abdul Shakoor. Kindly investigate the matter and share report at the earliest. 
  
Regards  
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Waseem Abbas 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan" <afridis@who.int> 
Date: January 23, 2023 at 3:41:32 PM GMT+5 
To: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: "KAMRAN, Waheed" <kamranw@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Illegal Relation in Govt Field 

  

Dear Mr. Waseem Abbas 

Kindly proceed with this case as per laid down procedure. 

  
  
  
  
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

  
From: rehmanjhagra1990@gmail.com <rehmanjhagra1990@gmail.com> On Behalf Of EOC Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa 
Sent: Monday, 23 January 2023 12:19 PM 
To: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>; Dr. Sarfaraz Khan Afridi <skafridi@khyber.comsats.net.pk> 
Cc: Rahman Gul <fatapcr@yahoo.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Illegal Relation in Govt Field 
  

Dear Sir 

  

Complaint has been lodged on PMDU for your information 
and further necessary action, please 

  

.*************************************** 

Emergency Operations Centre (EOC) 
                  (Polio Eradication & Essential Immunization) 
  
Merged Areas Secretariat, Warsak Road, Peshawar 
Phone:             091-9222793, 091-9222794, 091-9222795, 091-9222796 
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Fax:                  091-9222797 
Facebook:        https://www.facebook.com/eocpakhtunkhwa/ 
Twitter:             https://twitter.com/eocpakhtunkhwa  

Confidentiality Notice: This communication and/or its content are for the sole use of the intended recipient, 

and may be privileged and confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and 
delete it. 
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